
 

March 19, 2017 

 

VIA ECF 
 

Hon. Pamela K. Chen 

United States District Judge  

United States District Court for the 

Eastern District of New York 

225 Cadman Plaza East 

Brooklyn, NY 11201 

 

 Re: Raza et al. v. City of New York et al., No. 13-cv-3448 (PKC) (JO) 

 

Dear Judge Chen, 

 

 The parties attach an updated stipulation, which reflects that the revised Guidelines for 

Investigations Involving Political Activity by the New York City Police Department (the 

“Revised Handschu Guidelines”) were approved by Judge Charles S. Haight, Jr. on March 13, 

2017, in Handschu v. Special Services Division, 71-cv-2203 (CSH) (S.D.N.Y.). A clean, non-

blacklined version of the Revised Handschu Guidelines is attached as Exhibit A to the 

stipulation.  

We thank the Court for its attention to this matter. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Counsel for Defendants 

 

 

Zachary W. Carter 

Corporation Counsel of the  

City of New York 

 

By: s/Peter G. Farrell  

Peter G. Farrell 

Deputy Division Chief 

100 Church Street 

New York, NY 10007 

T: (212) 356-3532 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Counsel for Plaintiffs  

 

 

By: s/Hina Shamsi  

Hina Shamsi 

Ashley Gorski 

Patrick Toomey 

American Civil Liberties Union 

Foundation 

125 Broad Street, 18th Floor 

New York, NY 10004 

T: (212) 549-2500 

F: (212) 549-2654 

 

Ramzi Kassem 

Naz Ahmad 

Tarek Z. Ismail 

CLEAR Project 

Main Street Legal Services, Inc. 

CUNY School of Law 
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2 Court Square  

Long Island City, NY 11101 

T: (718) 340-4558 

F: (718) 340-4478 

 

Arthur N. Eisenberg 

Beth Haroules 

New York Civil Liberties Union  

Foundation 

125 Broad Street, 19
th

 Floor 

New York, NY 10004 

T: (212) 607-3300 

F: (212) 607-3318 

 

Hector Gallegos 

Morrison & Foerster LLP 

2000 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 

Suite 600 

Washington, D.C. 20006 

T: (202) 887-1500 

F: (202) 887-0763 

 

Kyle Mooney 

Adam Hunt 

Morrison & Foerster LLP 

250 West 55
th

 Street 

New York, NY 10019 

T: (212) 468-8000 

F: (212) 468-7900 
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